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Assigned to: Jeremi Gallant

[Ticket 34056] - Warmstream DRS

Hi folks,

Could I please have a DRS from Warmstream Investments. 

50,000 shares of Kingsview minerals. 

Gary Handley

Venex Capital

647.633.1716 



J Jeremi Gallant
<support@excelsiorsolutions.biz>

Oct 17, 2025, 04:08 PM

To: gary@venexcapital.com

Hi Gary,

Please find attached DRS as requested.

Sincerely,
 
 

 
Jeremi Gallant
Board Member & General Manager

Excelsior Solutions Corporation

600 Annette St., Lower Level, Toronto, Ontario M6S 2C4, Canada
jeremi.gallant@excelsiorsolutions.biz

Propelling Business Forward

Our Subsidiaries:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
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avez reçu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez en aviser l'expéditeur en répondant au présent 
message.  

Attachments:

� Company291-Shareholder370431-DRSStatement.pdf (61.81 KB)



G Gary Handley
<gary@venexcapital.com>

Oct 17, 2025, 08:02 PM

I already have this. 

I requested 50,000 share DRS when possible. 

Gary Handley

Venex Capital

647.633.1716 

From: support@excelsiorsolutions.biz <support@excelsiorsolutions.biz>

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 10:08 AM

To: Gary Handley <gary@venexcapital.com>

Subject: RE: [Ticket 34056] - Warmstream DRS

 

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

The contents of this e-mail are confidential to the ordinary user of the e-mail address to 

which it was addressed and is privileged. If you are not the addressee of this e-mail you 
may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise

 use it or any part of it in any form whatsoever. If you have received this e-mail in error 
please advise the sender by e-mail by replying to this message.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ

Le contenu de ce courriel est confidentiel et privilégié au destinataire régulier de cette 
adresse électronique. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire de ce courriel, il vous est interdit de 
le copier, faire suivre, divulguer

 ou autrement l'utiliser en tout ou en partie sous toute forme que se soit. Si vous avez reçu 
ce courriel par erreur, veuillez en aviser l'expéditeur en répondant au présent message.  



J Jeremi Gallant
<support@excelsiorsolutions.biz>

Oct 17, 2025, 08:08 PM

To: gary@venexcapital.com

Hi Gary,

That is the only issuance we have under the name Warmstream, there are no issuance amounts 
for 50,000 that I can see.

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
The contents of this e-mail are confidential to the ordinary user of the e-mail address to which it 
was addressed and is privileged. If you are not the addressee of this e-mail you may not copy, 
forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any form whatsoever. If you have received 

this e-mail in error please advise the sender by e-mail by replying to this message.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ
Le contenu de ce courriel est confidentiel et privilégié au destinataire régulier de cette adresse 
électronique. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire de ce courriel, il vous est interdit de le copier, faire 

suivre, divulguer ou autrement l'utiliser en tout ou en partie sous toute forme que se soit. Si vous 
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avez reçu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez en aviser l'expéditeur en répondant au présent 
message.  


